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EXHIBIT 6



From: Dena Sattler <Dena.Sattler@ks.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 2:19 PM

To: kimberly@gencursvaty.com

Subject: RE: Press Release Quotes - Time sensitive

Hi Kimberly,

Here you go! Please let us know if you need anything else, and thanks so much for the opportunity.
Dena

GLK:

“This impressive project is the latest example of Kansas’ place as a wind energy leader in our region and beyond,”
Governor Laura Kelly said. “The Grain Belt Express will be instrumental in helping to power Kansas and other states, and
have a significant economic impact here at home. My administration is committed to supporting investments that will
continue to boost Kansas’ production and export of wind and other renewable energy.”

Secretary Toland:

“Kansas had the vision many years ago to commit to wind energy, and the unwavering commitment from Governor Kelly
to further support renewable sources is paying off in many ways, including this tremendous step forward in the Grain
Belt Express,” Secretary of Commerce David Toland said. “This major investment will be a huge help to restaurants,
motels and other businesses hit hard by COVID-19, and deliver a significant economic boost to our rural communities in
particular. The news couldn’t come at a better time.”

From: kimberly@gencursvaty.com <kimberly@gencursvaty.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Fitzgerald, Lauren [GO] <Lauren.Fitzgerald@ks.gov>; Karst, Rayna [GO] <Rayna.Karst@ks.gov>; Dena Sattler
<Dena.Sattler@ks.gov>

Cc: Coleman, Sam [GO] <Sam.Coleman@ks.gov>

Subject: RE: Press Release Quotes - Time sensitive

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Yes, Lauren. Sorry, this is the same company that Governor Kelly met with their CEO in early March. They are building a
high-voltage electric transmission line that will begin in Spearville and bring Kansas wind to market in the east coast. The
project’s total investment is S8B with $S6B of direct investment from new wind generation and the line itself occurring in
Kansas. The project is moving into its next phase and the company plans to announce this development.

We have now a couple more hours. Until 1 or 2p today which is great.
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Happy to jump on a call to walk through the project and its impact on Kansas!

Best,
Kimberly

Gencur Svaty Public Affairs
Kimberly Gencur Svaty
kimberly@gencursvaty.com
913.486.4446
WWWw.gencursvaty.com
@gencursvaty.com

From: Fitzgerald, Lauren [GO] <Lauren.Fitzgerald@ks.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 7:56 AM

To: kimberly@gencursvaty.com; Karst, Rayna [GO] <Rayna.Karst@ks.gov>; Dena Sattler <Dena.Sattler @ks.gov>
Cc: Coleman, Sam [GO] <Sam.Coleman@ks.gov>

Subject: RE: Press Release Quotes - Time sensitive

Hi Kimberly — thanks for reaching out. Could you tell us more about the company?

From: kimberly@gencursvaty.com <kimberly@gencursvaty.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Fitzgerald, Lauren [GO] <Lauren.Fitzgerald@ks.gov>; Karst, Rayna [GO] <Rayna.Karst@ks.gov>; Dena Sattler
<Dena.Sattler@ks.gov>

Cc: kimberly@gencursvaty.com

Subject: Press Release Quotes - Time sensitive

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good evening,

I hope this note finds you three welll My apologies for sending this after hours, however, time has become a greater
issue with this press release this afternoon.

One of my member companies, is preparing to issue a press release for KS and MO regarding a large renewable energy
investment that would bring S6B of new private investment into KS.

Would the Governor and/or Secretary Toland be interested in being quoted in the release? If so, | can provide more
information about the project. However, | would need to have a final quote by noon tomorrow.

Thank you all for your consideration — especially in such a rapid timeframe.

Best,
Kimberly



Gencur Svaty Public Affairs
Kimberly Gencur Svaty
kimberly@gencursvaty.com
913.486.4446
WWwWWw.gencursvaty.com
@gencursvaty.com
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